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Malave, Erin

e

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 7:33 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: UPDATE FEIN FOR AIRSTAR LIGHT, LLC

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Dspartment of State values
your feedback as a customar. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click ¢n the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Trisha Wetherington [mailto:trisha@airstar-light.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 4:56 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: UPDATE FEIN FOR AIRSTAR LIGHT, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:;
| would like to request an update for the FEIN for Airstar Light, LLC.
The company information should read as follows:

Name: Airstar Light, LLC

Document Number; M07000002146

FEIN Number: 26-2561075

Address: 10255 General Drive Suite A6
Orlando, FL 32824

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.

Thank you,

Trisha Wetherington

Corporate Accounting

Alrstar America, Inc.-Florida
10255 General Dr. Ste 6A
Orlandao, Fl 32824

(407) 851-7830

(407) 851-7831 Fax

e-mail: frisha@airstar-light.com
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